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Linda Williams

From: Angela Fondo

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 11:36 AM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510
el
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Thank you Linda

—————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 11:35 AM
To: Angela Fondo

Subject: RE: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510
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Ok, I don't know what might have happened, but I'll pass this on to Nonnye and get it

taken care of ok.

————— Original Message-----

From: Angela Fondo

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 11:21 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510

Yes, I have attached the letter that was submitted on 12/7.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 11:20 AM
To: Angela Fondo

Subject: RE: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510

I checked with Nonnye and we have no memo to close the docket.
listed on the request for change form for 12/17/01 agenda are not supposed to closed until

4/02. 1Is this one that we are going to close sooner?

Maybe you can send us a copy of what you have.

————— Original Message-----

From: Angela Fondo

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 11:18 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510

I appreceiate it.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 11:06 AM
To: Angela Fondo

Subject: RE: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510

I'll check with Nonnye and see if she has it.
closes the docket. TI'll get back with you.

Nonnye says the dockets
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Sandy's section is the one

who actually
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From: Angela Fondo

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 10:58 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510

Would it have come directly to you? I know that I submitted it Friday morning in hand to
CCA.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 10:57 AM
To: Angela Fondo

Subject: RE: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510

I haven't seen a close docket form.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Angela Fondo

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 10:43 AM
To: Matilda Sanders; Linda Williams
Subject: Regarding S.F.M.&T. Inc. TX 510

This company submitted evidence that they did fax a response to us, I submitted a close
docket from to CCA on Friday morning. I was just making sure that you do have it, the
company is calling because it has not yet been posted on the docket.

Thanks
Angela Fondo




